
 

 

NOTICE OF A MEETING 

 

COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

111 LIBERTY STREET, SUITE 100 

COLUMBUS, OH 43215 

SCIOTO CONFERENCE ROOM 

 

Monday, September 29, 2014 

5:30 p.m. 

 

AGENDA 

 

5:30 p.m. 1. Welcome – David Paul, Chair 

 

5:32 p.m. 2. Approval of September 9, 2014 Minutes (enclosed) 

 

5:34 p.m. 3. Monthly Progress Report (enclosed) – Thea Walsh 

 COTA Update - Belinda Taylor 

 

5:55 p.m. 4. Proposed Resolution T-15-14: "Establishing Priorities for Central Ohio 

 Candidate Projects Submitted in 2014 for TRAC Funding" (enclosed) -  Dina 

 Lopez 

 

6:10 p.m. 5. Informational Items: 

 Economic Impact of Trails Study - Amanda McEldowney 

 Population Estimates - Rob Powell 

 

6:35 p.m. 6. Other Business 

 
PLEASE NOTIFY BRENDA NOÉ AT 614-233-4146 or bnoe@morpc.org   

TO CONFIRM YOUR ATTENDANCE FOR THIS MEETING OR 
IF YOU REQUIRE SPECIAL ASSISTANCE 

 
The next CAC Meeting is 

Monday, November 3, 2014 @ 5:30 p.m. 
111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 

Columbus, Ohio 43215 

 
Note: A portion of the eastbound lane of Liberty Street is closed through the 
end of 2014.   
 
MORPC's parking lot is accessible via Front Street, Liberty Street, or Short 
Street.  Please be sure to park in a MORPC visitor space or in a space 
marked with an “M.”  Handicapped parking is available at the side of 
MORPC’s building.  MORPC is accessible by C-Bus. 

 

mailto:bnoe@morpc.org


COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 

September 8, 2014 

Meeting Summary 

 

MORPC 

111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 

Columbus, Ohio  

5:30 p.m. 

 

Members 

Bill Allman    Stephanie Bosco   Pauline Edwards 

Len Fisher    Catherine Girves   David Paul 

Carolyn Piper    J.M. Rayburn    Fred Rea 

Larry Robertson   Ken Scott    John Vandersall 

Ira Weiss 

 

Guests 

Mike McCann, COTA 

Belinda Taylor, COTA 

 

MORPC Staff 

Bernice Cage    Mary Ann Frantz   Nick Gill 

William Murdock   Brenda Noé    Maria Schaper 

Andy Taylor    Thea Walsh 

 

1. Welcome.  Chair David Paul called the meeting to order at 5:34 p.m. and welcomed guests.   

 

2. Appointment of Nominating Committee.  Len Fisher, Bill Allman, Catherine Girves, J.M. 

Rayburn and Stephanie Bosco volunteered to be the nominating committee, with Fisher as 

chair.  Bernice Cage said that the committee would need to report back to the CAC at the 

November meeting. 

 

3. Approval of July 7, 2014 Minutes.  Catherine Girves moved and Ira Weiss seconded the 

approval of the July 7, 2014 Minutes.  The motion carried. 

 

4. Monthly Progress Report.  Thea Walsh reported that MORPC staff is working on a 

presentation that is part of the 2014 Ohio Conference on Freight, which will be held in 

Columbus the week of September 15th.  The focus will be on the challenges in the 

Rickenbacker area and the steps MORPC has taken to meet the mobility needs of employees 

in that area.   

 

 MORPC has been working with a group of individuals from the Central Ohio area on the 

Transportation Working Group of the JET (Jobs, Expansion and Transportation) task force.  

MORPC's executive director is the chair of that group.  That group has been working on 

linkages to the airport, and particularly transportation linkages via rail and a transportation 

hub at the airport.  This group will report on this about the end of the year.   

 

 A Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) has been signed recently by all the cities along the rail 

line to Chicago from Columbus.  There is a proposal to further investigate a potential rail line 

between Chicago and Columbus.   

 

 RideSolutions has done quite a bit of outreach to Greene and Licking counties and the 

Columbus Metro School.  RideSolutions can provide outreach to populations that are trying 

to access the Central Ohio area - not just those in the Central Ohio area.   



Citizen Advisory Committee Meeting Summary 

September 8, 2014 

Page 2 

 

 2 

 

 Thirty-three applications for new MORPC-attributable funding were received.   

 

 Walsh noted that the Central Ohio region has four projects in the current year's major new 

program (TRAC).   

 South Innerbelt 

 Far East Freeway 

 Columbus Crossroads Phase 6B 

 Columbus Crossroads Phase 4A 

 

Fisher provided pictures of the new multi-use path over US 23 in Lewis Center. 

 

 COTA Update.  Belinda Taylor reported on COTA's luncheon that was held on August 27th.  

Taylor said that COTA provided the public an opportunity to give input on what they would 

like to see COTA plan for the Next Generation of public transit for the region.  She 

distributed information on Next Generation, as well as public comment cards.     

 

Taylor said that COTA plans to hire a consultant team to help COTA create and develop 

this Next Generation plan. The Request for Proposal for was let on August 22nd.    The 

proposals must be submitted to COTA by September 28th.  Review and interviews will 

take place in October, and COTA hopes to get its board input and approval in November.  

There will be a huge public engagement process as part of it.   

 

COTA has received the draft final report on the Transit System Review (TSR) from the 

consultants.  COTA is hoping to receive a final report by the end of September.  Internally 

COTA is discussing the recommendations and hoping that some of the proposed changes 

will be able to be undertaken in January 2015.  Proposed changes are on COTA's 

website. 

 

Taylor distributed information on service changes for September and on taking the bus to 

OSU football games, as well as an updated fact sheet on the BRT project.   

 

Bernice Cage asked if the CAC could get an update on the TSR at the October meeting 

(September 29th).  Taylor said she would check with Elliott Doza and get back to us. 

 

Mary Ann Frantz asked about the dates for the public information meetings about 

January service changes.  Walsh supplied the information - September 16th at 6 p.m. 

and September 23rd at noon in COTA's board room. 

 

 Attributable Funds Update.  Nick Gill described MORPC's attributable funds application 

process.  He said that during the summer MORPC concluded its solicitation and receipt 

of applications for funding and updated information for the previous funding 

commitments.  MORPC staff is now going through the applications with the Attributable 

Funds Committee (AFC), which will meet five times over the next three months.  It will 

work through the process - confirming updates to any existing commitments and any cost 

changes as well as the 33 new applications that Walsh mentioned in her report that are 

requesting about $135 million.  On Wednesday, September 10th, the AFC will begin the 

evaluation process.   

 

Paul asked if Ira Weiss could attend the September and October AFC meetings in Warren 

King's place.  Weiss said he would. 

 



Citizen Advisory Committee Meeting Summary 

September 8, 2014 

Page 3 

 

 3 

5. Proposed Resolutions: 

 T-10-14: "Amending MORPC's 2012-2035 Metropolitan Transportation Plan to Include 

Two Projects."  Maria Schaper said that this resolution is a follow-up to the information 

presented in March and July.  The amendment is to add two highway projects to the 

2012-2035 Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP): 

o Major widening of I-71 from Stringtown Road to I-70 

o Major widening of I-70 from Hilliard-Rome Road to I-270 

 

Schaper said that the required air quality conformity determination and public comment 

period have been completed, and no public comments were received.   

 

Weiss moved to adopt Resolution T-10-14, and Bill Allman seconded.  The motion 

carried. 

 

 T-11-14: "Amending the State Fiscal Year (SFY) 2014-2017 Transportation Improvement 

Program."  Gill said that this is the quarterly TIP amendment resolution.  Two of the 

projects involve MORPC-attributable funds - Columbus is asking for an increase in 

funding for the Hard Road Phase A widening project, as well as for the Traffic Signal 

System Phase C project.  The projects are in development and will be ready to sell in the 

very near future.  The latest cost estimates on the projects show that an increase in 

funding is needed.  This resolution also includes several projects for COTA to update 

federal and local funding changes.  ODOT District 6 has requested a modification to the 

TIP, as shown in the Resolution memo 

(http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/2014CACPacket20140908%20(1).pdf).   

 

Fisher moved to approve Resolution T-11-14, and Larry Robertson seconded.  The 

motion carried. 

 

 T-12-14: "MORPC's Support of the Central Ohio Transit Authority's Cleveland Avenue Bus 

Rapid Transit Proposal to FTA for § 5309 New Starts Funding."  Mary Ann Frantz said that 

this resolution documents MORPC's support for COTA's Cleveland Avenue Bus Rapid 

Transit (BRT).  COTA has transmitted an application to the Federal Transit Administration 

(FTA).  After the resolution has been signed by the chair of the Transportation Policy 

Committee, it will also be forwarded to the FTA.  MORPC has worked with COTA on this 

project for the past four years.  Mike McCann thanked everyone for their support on this 

project.  He added that the FTA is coming to Columbus on September 25th to meet the 

project team.  COTA has received several letters of recommendation.  Responding to a 

question, McCann said that the BRT may open in September 2017. 

 

Weiss said he had hoped there would be enough money and space for this project to 

incorporate everything that was done in Cleveland.  McCann said that he hopes that will 

be the next project.  Paul commented that this project is to introduce Central Ohio to the 

BRT. 

 

Girves moved to approve Resolution T-12-14, and Weiss seconded.  The motion carried. 

 

 T-13-14: "Accepting the PWP Completion Report for State Fiscal Year 2014."  Walsh 

explained that the Planning Work Program (PWP) is prepared on an annual basis by 

MORPC.  It is considered the scope of work for the consolidated planning grant funding, 

as well as any of federal transportation funding used transportation planning.  At the end 

of the fiscal year we put together the Completion Report.  After approval by MORPC's 

committees, it is submitted to ODOT, who shares it with the Federal Highway 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/2014CACPacket20140908%20(1).pdfhttp:/www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/2014insight2050Presentation.pdf


Citizen Advisory Committee Meeting Summary 

September 8, 2014 

Page 4 

 

 4 

Administration.  This document pulls together everything we accomplished in the past 

fiscal year (2014), beginning July 1, 2013 and ending June 30, 2014.  Items in it 

includes the TIP; delivery of MORPC's attributable funds process; the next Metropolitan 

Transportation Plan (long-range plan); an application for additional funds for the I-

270/US 33 project; transit-, bike- and pedestrian-related activities; drafting new urban 

boundaries in accordance with the 2010 Census; updating the Functional Classification 

system; new bike maps; coordinating applications for JARC and New Freedom funds; and 

resources provided to Central Ohio communities.  The resolution and background 

material are separated into four sections: core; special projects; rideshare and air quality 

projects; and unfunded compliance projects. 

 

Paul asked about a project that was significantly over budget - Short-Range 

Transportation Planning Process.  Gill explained that when we put together the PWP 

around March each year we estimate historically what we have spent on different work 

elements.  Some of the work elements are considered in groups such as Management & 

Operations, Short-Range Multimodal, and Safety Planning.  Not much was spent in the 

M&O area because of lack of personnel, more was spent on short-range multimodal, and 

safety was underspent.  ODOT is not as concerned about our being right on budget as it 

is about the way we produce the work we said we did. 

 

Girves moved to approve Resolution T-13-13, and Rayburn seconded.  The motion 

carried. 

 

 T-14-14: "Establishing Priorities for Applications Submitted to the Ohio Statewide Urban 

CMAQ Committee."  Gill said that this resolution correlates to the attributable funding 

process.  Historically, we receive funding in three different areas - Surface Transportation 

Program (STP), Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP), and Congestion Mitigation/Air 

Quality (CMAQ).  Per ODOT directive, this year the eight large MPOs put together a 

process to pool together and distribute CMAQ funds for the entire state.  The process 

grandfathered projects to which MPOs had already committed CMAQ funds through 

2017  To receive additional CMAQ funds for these projects and new projects, MPOs will 

need to use the new process.   

 

To make the process as easy as possible for our locals to understand, we did not change 

our application process.  Our process uses the same solicitation process that was just 

completed in August.  One aspect of the Ohio Statewide Urban CMAQ Committee 

(OSUCC) process is a ranking of the top four projects submitted from each MPO.  These 

projects ranked one through four receive points in the evaluation based on their rank.  

This resolution is to establish these priorities in order one through four. 

 

Allman asked if all future COTA bus purchases would be for CNG-powered buses.  Gill 

replied that they will be.  Allman also asked if the airport is now trying to place all rental 

car facilities under one roof.  Gill replied that it is. 

 

Allman moved to approve Resolution T-14-14, and Bosco seconded.  The motion carried. 

 

Paul requested that the airport make a presentation to the CAC regarding the rental car 

facility. 

 

6. Informational Items.   

 High Crash List.  Andy Taylor gave a PowerPoint presentation on high-crash information 

(http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/2014CAC-

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/2014CAC-TACCrashTrends&HighCrashLocationsPresentation.pdfhttp:/www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/2014CAC-TACCrashTrends&HighCrashLocationsPresentation.pdf


Citizen Advisory Committee Meeting Summary 

September 8, 2014 

Page 5 

 

 5 

TACCrashTrends&HighCrashLocationsPresentation.pdf) and distributed hand-outs 

(http://www.morpc.org/transportation/public-involvement/community-advisory-

committee/index - then click on September 8th and the handouts you wish to view).  

Taylor said that all of the information will be on MORPC's website this week.   

 

 Pauline Edwards asked Andy Taylor to check to see if widening has had any effect on the 

South Central & Harrisburg Pike intersection. 

 

 insight2050.  Taylor also reported on this item.  His PowerPoint presentation is available 

at http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/2014insight2050Presentation.pdf.  

Taylor said that staff is available to make presentations at community meetings. 

 

7. Committee Business.  Bernice Cage said that she is working to put together an orientation for 

the membership, along with some other committee options to help members understand the 

transportation planning process. 

 

8. Other Business.  Paul called attention to an article brought in by Bill Allman.  It will be 

available shortly on the CAC website.  

 

Weiss requested a presentation on the SR 161 Corridor Study at a future meeting. 

 

Weiss moved to adjourn, and Fred Rea seconded.  Paul adjourned the meeting at 7:06 p.m. 

 

 

 

Bernice Cage 

Secretary 

 

 

 

 

http://www.morpc.org/transportation/public-involvement/community-advisory-committee/indexhttp:/www.morpc.org/transportation/public-involvement/community-advisory-committee/index
http://www.morpc.org/transportation/public-involvement/community-advisory-committee/indexhttp:/www.morpc.org/transportation/public-involvement/community-advisory-committee/index
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/2014insight2050Presentation.pdf


 
MORPC Monthly Metropolitan Transportation Organization Summary 

 

September 2014 

 
Transportation Systems & Funding  

Thea Walsh - twalsh@morpc.org 

 

 Freight 

MORPC team members attended the Ohio Conference on Freight on September 18th and 

19th.  They were part of the conference organizing committee and also moderated one of the 

sessions on workforce mobility. 

 

 Transit/Human Services 

Staff attended training conducted by ODOT's Office of Transit for Designated Recipients of 

FTA’s Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities Program (Section 5310).  

MORPC in concert with COTA and DATABus has agreed to be the designated recipient of 

5310 funds for Central Ohio.  A Program Management Plan (PMP) required by FTA is being 

drafted for the Section 5310 program. 

 
Staff participated in ODOT’s Ohio Transit Needs Study Steering Committee meeting held on 

September 16th.  The committee reviewed drafts of peer group performance analysis by 

service type and provided comments.  We scheduled one of five regional stakeholder forums 

to seek input from transit providers, community leaders and the public.  The forum will be 

held at MORPC on October 7th. 
 

 RideSolutions  

Mount Carmel Health Systems (MCHS) accepted and approved the RideSolutions (RS) 

Sustainable Transportation Program proposal.  The recommendations in the proposal are 

centered on addressing numerous sustainability concerns and initiatives of the MCHS green 

team.  The RS team met with the green team to begin outlining implementation strategies. 

 

RideSolutions (RS) is participating in numerous outreach events/programs that celebrate 

Hispanic Heritage Month.  RS staff continues to work with organizations and communities to 

get targeted program and service information into the hands of diversity populations.  

Currently, The Empleos & Employment Group is using RS van services to get Hispanic 

employees to and from their worksites. 

 

The RideSolutions 2014 marketing plan included extending outreach efforts into the outlying 

counties.  RS is using outdoor billboards to help achieve this goal.  Commuters will see the 

RideSolutions “find a better way to work” call to action tagline, bold and easy to read on 6 

outdoor billboards.  The billboards were strategically located throughout RS's 12–county 

service areas. 

 

  



2 
 

 Infrastructure Funding 

MORPC-Attributable Funding 

The Attributable Funds Committee (AFC) met on September 10th to continue the review of the 

updated existing commitments and begin working through the new applications. The AFC 

agreed to all requested funding changes of the existing commitments. The AFC was provided 

a brief introduction to each of the new applications. The AFC also recommended the four 

projects to receive priority points for the statewide CMAQ process which was included in 

resolutions T-14-14.  

 

OPWC 

34 SCIP/LTIP applications were received for Round 29.  Applicants are requesting $75.3 

million in funding, and District 3 has an allocation of $23 million. Capital Improvements 

Reports (CIRs) were received from 21 communities that applied for OPWC funding in Round 

29.  Copies of the CIRs were reviewed and then forwarded to the Ohio Public Works 

Commission. 

 

TRAC 

MORPC accepted comments through September 24th on the four transportation planning 

area projects submitted this year to TRAC. Staff coordinated with the Chamber of Commerce 

to receive its input on TRAC priority rankings.  A TRAC meeting was held August 29th, where 

an overview of all applications submitted was provided, as well as a presentation on ODOT's 

internal ranking process. All of this information is being put together on each project in 

preparation for the Transportation Policy Committee ranking via Resolution T-15-14 in 

October. 

 

Data and Mapping 

Nancy Reger - nreger@morpc.org 

 Collaboration and Joint Projects 

MORPC team members met with Prairie Township to discuss the next steps for providing access 

to GIS for township staff.  Examples of how GIS is used were shown, and a discussion about the 

value of using regionally developed data to support local-level analysis was stressed.  MORPC 

has reached out to the Franklin County Auditor’s office to determine what role it might be able to 

play in this effort.  This is viewed as a pilot for other small jurisdictions that don’t have the budget 

or capacity to invest in a full-blown GIS system. 

Consultants working on the regional sidewalk inventory have submitted a partial file to the City of 

Columbus for use in the citywide Safe Routes to School plan.  The product is a GIS map showing 

location and characteristics of sidewalks.  Consultants have published an on-line map, showing 

their progress so the project team can monitor progress.  MORPC is acting as the project 

manager on behalf of ODOT. 

Land use projections were updated in the Easton area based on new development information.  

This information was used to prepare traffic volumes ODOT will use to certify transportation 

improvements in the area near I-270.  

 Data & Mapping Involvement in Projects and Programs 

The Data & Mapping Team held internal focus group meetings with MORPC staff to discuss the 

expectations of a regional date in regard to marketing, community programs, transportation, and 

administrative uses.  The process was extremely productive and provided the data staff with a 

core understanding of need and potential applications.  An additional focus group with MORPC 

officers and the Executive Director was held to identify their expectations and potential Task 

Force members.  The next step is to organize the Task Force.  

file:///C:/Users/shufstedler/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/QEPGBLFF/nreger@morpc.org


3 
 

A new mobile-friendly version of the the Bike Users Map is now on MORPC’s website.  The map 

can help bicyclists determine which roads may be better suited for their level of riding in the 

Greater Franklin County area.  The roads are color-coded for non-rush hour travel with green as 

“Easy,” yellow as “Moderate," and red as “Difficult.”  It can be accessed from the Map Room in 

the Data Maps and Tools section. 

In collaboration with the Air Quality and Transportation System’s Funding team members, GIS 

was used to identify preferred zip codes to include in a mobile air quality grant application that 

the Air Quality staff is submitting.  Demographic parameters including age, minorities and income 

were used in conjunction with congestion data to identify potential ‘hot zip codes’ for the project.  

Census and employment data are being reconfigured into updated Traffic Analysis Zones or 

TAZs.  TAZs are the geography that the travel demand model uses to produce estimated future 

traffic volumes on roadways.  ODOT, along with Columbus, Cincinnati, Cleveland and the Dayton 

MPOs, is developing a new travel demand model that requires more detailed demographic and 

employment data that will also use the new TAZ geography.  

Data and Mapping team members attended the Ohio GIS Conference that is held with support 

from the Ohio County Engineers Association.  MORPC team members were involved in organizing 

the conference. 

Data and Mapping team members presented at the National Urban and Regional Information 

Systems Association Annual Conference in New Orleans.  The presentation detailed how MORPC 

is using GIS to develop the Regional Thoroughfare Plan, which is an evaluation of roadway 

improvements based on all types of travel rather than relying primarily on traffic volumes as has 

been the approach historically. 

 Support for Members and the Community at Large 

The Data and Mapping team members responded to approximately 18 requests for maps, 

population statistics, or marketing information for developers during the month of September.  

Examples include information about land uses and commuter patterns of the US 33 corridor 

between Marysville and Dublin; and population estimates for the Westerville and Hilliard school 

districts for their CAFR reports. 

MORPC participated in a Diversity Workshop held by the Olentangy School District.  Information 

about demographic characteristics of the district and neighboring districts, as well as 

development trends was presented. 

Population estimates used for assessing the 2015 MORPC dues membership were 

developed and shared with communities for comment. 

MORPC Planning and Environment Department 

Kerstin Carr - kcarr@morpc.org 

 

 Active Transportation Planning 

Team members attended the Pro Walk|Pro Bike|Pro Place conference in Pittsburgh where they 

learned about active transportation planning efforts and networking with planners, engineers, 

and active transportation advocates from across the country.  As a part of the conference, they 

attended a half-day training on designing for Complete Streets.  

 

Team members attended the Great Placemakers Lab conference in Columbus.  The program 

focused on a variety of neighborhood planning and place-making topics including, but not limited 

to, transportation, economic development, collaboration, and public involvement. 

 

mailto:kcarr@morpc.org


4 
 

Team members completed the League of American Bicyclists Licensed Certified Instructor 

Training.  The certification allows for an individual to provide licensed education and outreach on 

bicycling safety and techniques. 

 

The Active Transportation Plan Technical Committee met to review the finalized active 

transportation network and to provide comments and guidance on the network analysis. 

 

 Safety Planning 

Team members prepared the newest top 40 high-crash intersection list and the top locations per 

community list using 2011 – 2013 crash data for MORPC's MPO transportation planning area.  

These lists were sent to the team members of the agencies shown in the reports for review and 

comment.  In addition, team members prepared pedestrian and bicycle high-crash lists.  Team 

members presented the High-Crash Lists to the Community Advisory Committee and the 

Transportation Advisory Committee.  The analysis received coverage from the Columbus 

Dispatch, NBC4, ABC6, 10TV (CBS), Columbus Business First, and the Columbus Underground.  

 

Team members provided final location information to ODOT and ODOT’s task order consultant 

TEC regarding LED signals with reflective backplates as a part of the first phase of the 

Systematic Safety Improvement Pilot Project.  TEC is set to draw up plans and cost estimates so 

that the locations will be ready for bids and installation next spring.  

 

Team members facilitated a manual count of pedestrians and bicyclists at locations throughout 

the transportation planning area. These data will become part of the National Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Documentation Project (NBPD).  MORPC has been facilitating these counts twice 

annually since 2005.  

 

Team members also met with three staff members from Interact for Health, a health-related 

foundation out of Greater Cincinnati.  They were interested in the manual and automated 

pedestrian and bicycle counting efforts happing in our region to help with their grant evaluation. 

 

Staff attended the Ohio Strategic Highway Safety Plan (SHSP) quarterly meeting.  ODOT 

presented an overview of the Executive Summit held to gain interdepartmental state support for 

the new SHSP.  Work will now begin on identifying SHSP action items.  

 

 Regional Collaboration 

Team members participated in an InfoShare meeting with Orange Township.  The township is 

doing a lot of shared-use path and bike path planning, and is working on the sighting of a 

community center.  Team members have also scheduled InfoShare meetings with Columbus 

Recreation & Parks and the Village of Carroll. 

 

 Regional Education Forums 

The Summit on Sustainability & the Environment is scheduled for Friday, October 10 at the Hilton 

Downtown Columbus.  This is MORPC's signature environmental conference, bringing hundreds 

of community leaders together to explore and share sustainable ideas and solutions.  This year's 

theme, Building a Sustainable Future, focuses on sharing best practices that can be applied by 

local governments, businesses, and residents to improve the built environment in which we live.  

The Summit program features a keynote speech by Craig W. Butler, director of the Ohio EPA, as 

well as four concurrent breakout sessions.  For more information and to register for the summit, 

please visit: www.morpc.org/summit. 

 

MORPC held its Safe Routes to School forum in participation with the National Safe Routes to 

School Partnership.  About 30 people were in attendance, either via web conference or in 

person, to learn about ODOT's Safe Routes to School Infrastructure Toolkit and best practices 

around walk and bike to school programs.  

http://www.morpc.org/about-morpc/calendar/signature-events/summit-on-sustainability-the-environment/program/index


5 
 

 

 Sustainability Advisory Committee 

The first meeting of the Sustainability Advisory Committee was held on September 2, 2014.  The 

Sustainability Advisory Committee is a top-level committee that serves as the voice for 

sustainability on MORPC's Commission and advisors to MORPC’s sustainability-focused 

programming, working groups, and committees.  The committee focuses on supporting the 

sustainability priorities of the MORPC member governments, and its work will be integrated with 

MORPC’s strategic plan, its public policy agenda, and the Green Pact.  The committee is chaired 

by Franklin County Commissioner Marilyn Brown and Union County Commissioner Steve Stolte, 

and is supported by other high-level regional leaders representing our Greenpact communities, 

MORPC's working groups, and businesses.  

 

 Greenways & Water Quality Program 

Both the online and intercept surveys for the Economic Impact of Trails study have been 

completed.  The University of Minnesota and Toole Design are currently in the process of 

analyzing the information.  The automated trail counts will be completed in October.  The 

property value analysis using Franklin and Delaware counties' home sales data is being refined.  

 

Team members attended the celebration of the restoration of the Olentangy River.  The event 

included a short paddle with the Mayor and Council Member Zach Klein.  

 

Team members also attended the Ohio Environmental Leaders Institute events at OSU.  The 

events focused on strategies to incorporate science and public values to address and resolve 

complex environmental issues, techniques to improve negotiation and interpersonal 

communication skills, and best practices to facilitate effective stakeholder participation. 

 

Team members attended the Franklin Soil & Water Annual Meeting where they participated in 

the Board of Supervisors’ election, networked, and participated in a celebration of past, present, 

and future conservation efforts.  

 

 Green Pact 

Team members facilitated the Green Pact meeting.  The agenda included updates from various 

MORPC programs, a presentation from the Ohio Hospital Association on a collaboration on 

energy efficiency and sustainability, and a presentation by the City of Columbus on the Columbus 

Energy Challenge.  The meeting participants also gave updates on their efforts as related to the 

goals of the Green Pact. 

 

 Sustaining Scioto 

The September Sustaining Scioto Steering Committee meeting focused on a final report update 

from USGS, and a progress report from Brown & Caldwell on the Vulnerability Assessment and 

adaptive management strategies. 

 

 insight2050 

Team members and other representatives from MORPC, Columbus2020, ULI Columbus, and 

Fahlgren Mortine working on communications for insight2050 met to refine key messages for 

different stakeholder groups.  This includes elected officials, developers, business interests, the 

general public, and government staff/planners.  That same day members of the insight2050 

executive committee met to discuss the kind of principles emerging from insight2050 that can 

be incorporated into a Commission resolution allowing lessons from the project to inform the 

current cycle of the Metropolitan Transportation Plan.  While the work of insight2050 may move 

into future phases, lessons from the current phase can help with the land use allocation model 

and consequent travel demand forecasting that helps with transportation project identification 

and evaluation. 



6 
 

 

Team members attended different sessions of the public engagement meetings for Imagine 

Westerville – the city’s comprehensive planning initiative.  insight2050 is already helping inform 

conversations that Westerville is having about demographics and the future of development, and 

may provide a useful case study for its application throughout the region. 

 

 Regional Food Council 

The Regional Food Council meeting discussed significant progress on food hubs/processing 

centers in Weinland Park, downtown Newark, and Dublin Road in Columbus; the possibility of a 

pork processing plant in Marion County; a pilot project for online marketing and distribution of 

local foods; and a revamp of the Regional Food Council website.  

 

Team members discussed private sector outreach with Mark Barbash, co-chair of the Regional 

Food Council, and drafted a list of companies and executives to consider contacting.  

 

Team members also met with A&R Development Group (Crest Tavern, The Market, and other 

local-food restaurants) about an urban farm and possible new processing center in Italian 

Village.  They reached out to MORPC about how their plans fit into MORPC's regional vision, and 

staff directed them to other projects.  It is a perfect example of the role MORPC can play in 

coordinating activities, connecting dots, getting people comfortable with a collaborative vision. 

 

Team members met with Commissioner O’Grady’s staff about local food and economic 

development, looked for opportunities to collaborate, and shared copies of MORPC’s Local Food 

Economic Development Toolkit. 

 

 

 

 



  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Memorandum 
 
TO: 
 

Community Advisory Committee 
Transportation Advisory Committee 
 

FROM: 
 

Thea Walsh, Director of Transportation Systems & Funding 

DATE: 
 

September 22, 2014 

SUBJECT: 
 

Proposed Resolution T-15-14: “Establishing Priorities for Central Ohio 

Candidate Projects Submitted in 2014 for TRAC Funding”  

 

On May 30, 2014 ODOT closed the submittal period for Transportation Review Advisory 

Council (TRAC) applications for this year’s round of funding.  TRAC is responsible for 

committing development and construction funding toward projects that meet the criteria of 

the Major New Capacity Program.  TRAC Policy defines Major New Capacity as projects that: 

 

• Cost ODOT greater than $12 million dollars 

• Increase roadway capacity and/or reduce congestion 

 

Four applications were submitted for projects within MORPC’s MPO area, all existing TRAC 

projects.  As in years past, TRAC has requested MORPC’s formal involvement in submitting its 

priorities for these projects.  ODOT requests our prioritization by November 15, 2014.   

 

Attached are summaries of the four projects (organized by project name): 

 

 ODOT District 6: I-70/I-71/SR 315 Interchange Improvements - two projects: 

o Northern SR 315 segment of the I-70/I-71/SR 315 interchange 

o East and West I-70 segment of the I-70/I-71/SR 315 interchange 

 ODOT District 6: I-270/I-71 Interchange Improvements (Grove City) 

 ODOT District 6: I-270/I-70/Brice Road interchange  

 

In past years, MORPC’s committees have asked for guidance from MORPC staff on 

prioritizing TRAC projects.  MORPC staff is in the process of ranking these four projects and 

upon conclusion of the public commenting period on September 24th, MORPC staff will 

conclude the ranking recommendation in preparation for the CAC's and TAC’s discussion and 

endorsement at their respective meetings on September 29th and October 1st.  Attached to 

this memo is Resolution T-15-14, which will affirm the priorities when established. 

 

 

 

Attachment: Resolution T-15-14 



RESOLUTION T-15-14 

 

“ESTABLISHING PRIORITIES FOR CENTRAL OHIO CANDIDATE PROJECTS SUBMITTED IN 2014 FOR 

TRAC FUNDING”  

 

WHEREAS, the Transportation Policy Committee of the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

(MORPC) is designated as the metropolitan planning organization (MPO) for the Columbus 

metropolitan area; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Transportation Review Advisory Council (TRAC) selects major new projects to receive 

funding from the Ohio Department of Transportation’s (ODOT's) major new capacity program; and  

 

WHEREAS, the TRAC has requested that each MPO submit its priorities for projects in that MPO’s 

planning area; and 

 

WHEREAS, four projects had been submitted to MORPC for acknowledgement prior to their submittal 

to the TRAC (see Attachment A); and 

 

WHEREAS, MORPC members and the public were asked to submit comments on the projects; and 

 

WHEREAS, staff provided the Community Advisory, Transportation Advisory and Transportation Policy 

committees information regarding the applications and public comments received; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Community Advisory Committee (CAC) at its meeting on September 29, 2014 and the 

Transportation Advisory Committee (TAC) at its meeting on October 1, 2014 each created and 

forwarded a ranked list to advise the Transportation Policy Committee; now therefore  
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TRANSPORTATION POLICY COMMITTEE OF THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL 

PLANNING COMMISSION: 

 

Section 1. That the attached listing of projects (Attachment A) be established as the order of 

priorities for the four candidate projects submitted to TRAC from the MORPC 

transportation planning area for major/new capacity program funding.   

 

Section 2. That the TRAC is strongly discouraged from funding lower priority projects on this list 

at the expense of higher priority projects. 

 

Section 3. That it directs MORPC staff to forward these priorities to the TRAC and to present the 

priorities if the TRAC wishes to receive such a presentation. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Resolution T-15-14 

Page 2 

 

 

 

Section 4. That the Transportation Policy Committee finds and determines that all formal 

deliberations and actions of this committee concerning and relating to the adoption 

of this resolution were taken in open meetings of this committee. 

 

 

             

Eric S. Phillips, Chair 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

 

             

Date 

 

 

Prepared by: Dina López 

  

 

Attachments: 

A. Priorities for the TRAC Major/New Program Candidate Projects



Attachment A 

Resolution T-15-14 

 

Priorities for the Major/New Program Candidate Projects 

 

 

 

 

THIS ATTACHMENT WILL BE PROVIDED AT THE MEETING. 

 

SEE http://www.morpc.org/transportation/funding-grants/trac/index FOR INFORMATION ABOUT 

PROJECTS UNDER CONSIDERATION. 

 


